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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager
Subject: [EXT] Second attempt - James Ranch Unit #124H/2RP-5053
Attachments: Closure Request_James Ranch Unit #124H (2RP-5053).pdf; C141 Final (2RP-5053).pdf

Mike, 
 
Attached is the Closure Request James Ranch Unit #124H/2RP-5053. The Closure Request was initially submitted to you 
on 1/24/2019. This email just serves as a reminder of the submitted report.  
 
 
Adrian Baker  
Project Geologist/Office Manager 
(432) 894-5641 cell 
 

From: Adrian Baker  
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 7:31 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; 
robert.hamlet@state.nm.us 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com> 
Subject: James Ranch Unit #124H/2RP-5053 
 
All, 
 
Attached is the closure report for the recent release at James Ranch Unit #124H/2RP-5053. If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO.  
 
Thank you  

 

Adrian Baker 
Project Geologist/Office Manager 
432.701.8618 cell 
432.704.5178 direct 
3300 N “A” Street, Building 1, Unit 103, Midland, TX 79705 
www.ltenv.com 
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